From: Richard Bosman

Sent: 17 January 2013 08:53 AM

To: Jacobus Williams

Cc: Wayne le Roux

Subject: Re Outcome of Hearing for LEO K Abrahams

Good morning Director Williams -~~~ - -
I was informed that an outcome in the above matter which you chaired has been handed down by yourself
May | please have a copy of the decision reached and the basis therefore.

| have requested a copy of the hearing tape in order to listen to it but | am deeply concerned at what has transpired
and the process allowed to be followed in the hearing.

| will be requesting a report from the initiator also.

t require the report by the close of business today please
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